CITY OF HAM LAKE

12544 Central Avenue NE
Ham Lake, Minnesota 55304
(763) 434-9555
Fax (763) 434-9599

CITY OF HAM LAKE
PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA
MONDAY, MAY 12, 2025

CALL TO ORDER: 6:00 p.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: April 28, 2025

PUBLIC HEARING:

6:01 p.m. Chris Frovik, Frovik’s Towing and Recovery Twin City, Inc., requesting an
amendment to the Conditional Use Permit to allow additional storage of

motor vehicles at 14835 Aberdeen Street NE.

NEW BUSINESS:
1. None

COMMISSION BUSINESS:
1. City Council Update



CITY OF HAM LAKE
PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES
MONDAY, APRIL 28, 2025

The Ham Lake Planning Commission met for its regular meeting on Monday, April 28,
2025, in the Council Chambers at Ham Lake City Hall located at 15544 Central Avenue
NE in Ham Lake, Minnesota.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Commissioners Brian Pogalz, Jeff Entsminger, David Ross,
Dave Ringler and Jonathan Fisher

MEMBERS ABSENT: Commissioners Kyle Lejonvarn and Erin Dixson

OTHERS PRESENT: City Attorney Mark Berglund, City Engineer Dave Krugler and
Building and Zoning Clerk Jennifer Bohr

CALL TO ORDER: Chair Pogalz called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
The pledge of allegiance was recited by all in attendance.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

Motion by Ross, seconded by Entsminger, to approve the minutes of the April 14,
2025, Planning Commission meeting as written. All present in favor, motion
carried.

PUBLIC HEARING: None

NEW BUSINESS:

Reqggie Lubrant of Reggie’'s Mobile Home Transport, Inc., requesting a Certificate of
Occupancy to lease Unit C at 14148 Lincoln Street NE

Mr. Justin Lubrant, representing Reggie Lubrant, was present. Mr. Lubrant stated the
business is leasing an office from P&R Enterprises. Mr. Lubrant stated they are trying to
obtain a dealer's (auctioneer) license from the state and the state requires commercial
office space, home office space is not permitted. Chair Pogalz verified that trailers will be
delivered directly to job sites from the factory. Mr. Lubrant stated custom-ordered trailers
will go directly to the customers’ sites. Chair Pogalz asked if the trailers were leased, and
if they were, where the trailers will be stored after the customer is finished using them.
Mr. Lubrant stated trailers are stored at the United Rentals site in Coon Rapids.
Commissioner Entsminger completed the inspection, a copy which is on file.
Commissioner Entsminger stated the company will be leasing a small 250 square foot




Planning Commission Minutes
April 28, 2025

office. Commissioner Entsminger stated five parking spaces, including a handicap
parking space, have been allocated to them. Commissioner Entsminger stated the
parking lot does need to be restriped and the applicant is willing to work with the property
owner to get the restriping done. Commissioner Entsminger stated the applicant stated
there is no intention to keep any trailers at the office site as they have a large yard in Oak
Grove and the United Rentals site for storage. Motion by Entsminger, seconded by
Ringler, to recommend approval of the Certificate of Occupancy for Reggie’s
Mobile Home Transport, Inc., as presented by Reggie Lubrant, to lease office space
at 14148 Lincoln Street NE, subject to no storing of mobile construction trailers, or
manufactured homes, at the 14148 Lincoln St NE site, no auctions being physically
held at the Lincoln Street NE site, any commercial trucks that may park at the
Lincoln Street NE site can only operate during daytime hours which are between
7:01 a.m. and 10:00 p.m., property owner restriping the parking lot, no outside
storage, no on-street parking and meeting all City, County and State requirements.
All present in favor, motion carried. This application will be placed on the City Council’s
Monday, May 5, 2025, agenda.

Commissioner Entsminger removed himself from the table due to his ownership interest
in the 15035 Aberdeen Street NE parcel.

Richard Lee of JBR Aberdeen, LLC, requesting Commercial Site Plan approval to add
pavement and Class 5 at 15035 Aberdeen Street NE

Mr. Rich Lee was present. Mr. Lee stated he and his partners purchased the property.
Mr. Lee stated work has been done to improve the property, including cleaning up the
yard and putting Class 5 on the lot. Mr. Lee stated this work was done to prepare the
property for lease. Mr. Lee stated there is a business interested in leasing the property.
Mr. Lee stated the city has asked for a plan to show hard surface areas that will be on the
parcel. Chair Pogalz stated Building Official Jones noted a permit from the Coon Creek
Watershed District (CCWD) is needed. Mr. Lee stated an application has been submitted
to the CCWD. Commissioner Fisher asked if the permit had been obtained yet. Mr. Lee
stated the permit has not been obtained yet. Commissioner Fisher completed the
inspection, a copy which is on file. Commissioner Fisher stated the parcel is large and
has a couple of buildings on it. Commissioner Fisher stated the intended use is
appropriate. Commissioner Fisher stated the applicant will put up screening as required
and will sign an encroachment agreement with the city for the pavement that will be in the
Aberdeen Street NE right-of-way and the 10-foot setback area. Chair Pogalz asked Mr.
Lee if he was aware of the requirement to sign an encroachment agreement and maintain
the trees planted for screening if they die. Mr. Lee stated he was aware. Motion by
Fisher, seconded by Pogalz, to recommend approval of the request of Rich Lee of
JBR, Aberdeen, LLC, for the Commercial Site Plan to add pavement and Class 5 at
15035 Aberdeen Street NE, subject to the applicant obtaining a permit from the
Coon Creek Watershed District, signing an encroachment agreement prepared by
the City Attorney with the city and filing it with Anoka County prior to starting any
paving on the parcel, all paving and required drainage and stormwater
management requirements be completed prior to tenant occupancy, providing
adequate screening adjacent to residential property along the northern and eastern
property lines prior to tenant occupancy and maintaining the screening if any trees

2




Planning Commission Minutes
April 28, 2025

planted for screening die, requiring all future tenants to apply for a Certificate of
Occupancy with the City before occupying the premises, and meeting all City,
County and State requirements. Commissioners Pogalz, Ringer, Ross, and Fisher
voted yes, Commissioner Entsminger abstained from the vote. Motion carried.
This application will be placed on the City Council’s Monday, May 5, 2025, agenda.

Commissioner Entsminger returned to his seat at the table.

Jeffrey A Stalberger of MN Developments LLC, requesting Sketch Plan approval for
South Shore Estates, a minor plat at 17529 Vickers Street NE and 3740 Interlachen Drive
NE (3 Single Family Residential lots) in Section 2

Mr. Jeff Stalberger, Mr. Jeff Stalberger, Jr., and Mr. Ryan Stalberger were present. Mr.
Jeff Stalberger spoke on behalf of the project. Mr. Stalberger stated the site for the
proposed plat is approximately 95 acres and consists of two parcel identification numbers,
one that is on the west side of Vickers Street NE and one that is on the east side. Mr.
Stalberger stated there are several family members who own the property, and one family
member is to retain the house and two outbuildings on what is proposed Lot 1, Block 2 of
the plat. Mr. Stalberger stated a Registered Land Survey is currently being created as
the previous legal description was inaccurate. Mr. Stalberger stated the objective of this
minor plat is to split the northwesternmost house and the two outbuildings off from the
rest of the property. Chair Pogalz asked Engineer Krugler to comment. Engineer Krugler
stated the proposed, minor plat is on 94.3 acres. Engineer Krugler stated easement
dedication will be required around the perimeter of each proposed parcel and over County
Ditch 11. Engineer Krugler stated there are existing buildings, wells and septic systems.
Engineer Krugler stated the developer will need to ensure all buildings, wells and septic
systems are compliant if they are to remain; if structures are demolished and well and
septic systems abandoned, demolition permits will be needed, and Minnesota
Department of Health and Minnesota Pollution Control Agency requirements must be met.
Engineer Krugler stated the proposed plat falls within the jurisdiction of two watershed
districts, the Sunrise River Watershed Management Organization (SRWMO) to the west
of Vickers Street NE and the Coon Creek Watershed District (CCWD) to the east of
Vickers Street NE; the developer will need to comply with each watershed’s management
plan as it applies to their respective areas. Engineer Krugler stated the parcels are
located within the shoreland zoning district for Coon Lake, a General Development Lake.
Engineer Krugler stated per Ordinance 92-35, impervious area is not allowed to exceed
25% on each proposed lot. Engineer Krugler stated the park committee has
recommended money be accepted in lieu of parkland for this plat. Engineer Krugler
stated the parcels were enrolled in deferred tax programs; deferred tax payments will
need to be made when the property is sold and before preliminary and final plat approval
can be given for this plat. Chair Pogalz asked Mr. Stalberger if he had seen Engineer
Krugler's memo. Mr. Stalberger stated he had. Motion by Pogalz, seconded by Fisher,
to recommend approval of the Sketch Plan, presented by Jeffrey A Stalberger of
MN Developments LLC, for South Shore Estates, a minor plat at 17529 Vickers
Street NE and 3740 Interlachen Drive NE (3 Single Family Residential lots) plat in
Section 2 subject to paying monies in lieu of parkland, meeting the requirements
of the City Engineer.




Planning Commission Minutes
April 28, 2025

Building and Zoning Clerk Bohr stated that a condition of meeting all city, state and county
requirements should be added to the motion. Chair Pogalz amended the motion to
include that condition.

Motion to amend the previous motion by Pogalz, seconded by Fisher, to
recommend approval of the Sketch Plan, presented by Jeffrey A Stalberger of MN
Developments LLC, for South Shore Estates, a minor plat at 17529 Vickers Street
NE and 3740 Interlachen Drive NE (3 Single Family Residential lots) plat in Section
2 subject to paying monies in lieu of parkland, meeting the requirements of the City
Engineer and meeting all City, State and County requirements. All presentin favor,
motion carried. This application will be placed on the City Council’s Monday, May 5,
2025, agenda.

Jeffrey A Stalberger of MN Developments LLC, requesting Sketch Plan approval for
South Shore Estates Second Addition, (41 Single Family Residential lots and 1 outlot) in
Section 2

Mr. Jeff Stalberger stated this plat is on the same site as the South Shore Estates minor
plat less proposed Lot 1, Block 2 South Shore Estates and plus parcel 02-32-23-44-0005.
Mr. Stalberger stated the site is approximately 105 acres. Mr. Stalberger stated the plat
consists of 41 lots. Mr. Stalberger stated existing houses will be on two of the lots; the
house east of Vickers Street NE will be demolished. Mr. Stalberger stated the lot also
has a pole building on it. Mr. Stalberger stated the lot will be over five acres to allow the
3000 square foot pole building to remain. Mr. Stalberger stated there is a deep well and
septic system on the lot he would like to use if the Building Official will allow it. Mr.
Stalberger stated there is an outlot on the east side of the plat that has frontage on Durant
Street NE but there is no buildable area on the lot; the intent is to adjoin the lot with the
parcel to the north or south or connect it to other lots within the plat. Mr. Stalberger stated
they intend to develop the plat in phases. Chair Pogalz asked Engineer Krugler to
comment. Engineer Krugler stated Mr. Stalberger will need to determine what will be
done with the existing buildings and comply with any regulatory requirements for the wells
and septic systems and of the city. Engineer Krugler stated this plat also falls within the
jurisdictions of the CCWD and SRWMO; the developer will need to comply with each
watershed’s management plan for this plat as well. Engineer Krugler stated a Natural
Heritage Information System data review by the DNR is required to ensure no
endangered plants will be disturbed within the proposed plat. Engineer Krugler stated
Vickers Street NE was constructed and assessed in 1985, upgrades to Vickers Street NE
would be the city’s responsibility. Engineer Krugler stated Vickers Street NE is a 5-ton
roadway rather than the standard 7-ton and there may be usage restrictions during
construction. Engineer Krugler stated several of the lots in the northern section of the
plat are within the shoreland zoning district for Coon Lake, a General Development Lake.
Engineer Krugler stated per Ordinance 92-35, impervious area is not allowed to exceed
25% of each proposed lot. Engineer Krugler stated the park committee has
recommended money be accepted in lieu of parkland for this plat as well. Chair Pogalz
asked Mr. Stalberger if he had seen Engineer Krugler's memo and the memo from the
park committee. Mr. Stalberger stated he had. Motion by Pogalz, seconded by Fisher,
to recommend approval of the Sketch Plan, presented by Jeffrey A Stalberger of
MN Developments LLC, for South Shore Estates Second Addition, 41 Single Family

4



Planning Commission Minutes
April 28, 2025

Residential lots and one outlot in Section 2 subject to meeting the requirements
noted in the City Engineer’'s memo dated April 24, 2025 and meeting all City, State
and County requirements. All present in favor, motion carried. This application will
be placed on the City Council’s Monday, May 5, 2025, agenda.

COMMISSION BUSINESS:

Discussion of Article 9-330.7 Seasonal Temporary Conditional Uses

Chair Pogalz asked Attorney Berglund to provide an account of the matter that has
brought Article 9-330.7 to the Planning Commission for review. Attorney Berglund stated
approximately a year ago, the city received a complaint that a property owner, R-A (Rural
Single Family Residential) zoning, was operating a wedding venue site and hosting
wedding reception events on their property. Attorney Berglund stated the city asked the
property owners to seek the proper approval from the city to hold these events. Attorney
Berglund stated city staff began discussing the matter with the property owners around
this time last year. Attorney Berglund stated the property owners had already scheduled
events for the year, which customers had paid for, and some issues were identified which
made meeting conditional use permit requirements difficult. Attorney Berglund stated one
of the issues was related to the building they were holding the events in. Attorney
Berglund stated the structure was constructed as an agricultural building, which did not
require a permit. Attorney Berglund stated using the building for commercial purposes is
a concern for the city and the city determined there was a need for inspection of the
structure in addition to other things. Attorney Berglund stated due to the property owners
having scheduled events for paying customers, and the amount of time some of the
required inspections and other required actions would take, the city compromised with
the property owner and issued field party permits to them so that the city, law enforcement
and emergency services would be aware of the events in the event any issues arose.
Attorney Berglund stated discussions have been ongoing with the property owners about
the required inspections needed for the structure on their property and obtaining the
property approvals or permit from the city. Attorney Berglund stated the city and property
owner have been discussing the option of a Seasonal Temporary Conditional Use Permit.
Attorney Berglund stated a Seasonal Temporary Conditional Use Permit requires a parcel
size of at least 20 acres, the property owners have 10 acres. Attorney Berglund stated
city staff is requesting guidance from the Planning Commission as to whether or not the
20 acres requirement for a Seasonal Temporary Conditional Use Permit should be
changed. Commissioner Entsminger asked what type of events qualify for a Seasonal
Temporary Conditional Use Permit. Attorney Berglund stated Anoka County Farms fall
festival, that is along Bunker Lake Boulevard NE. Attorney Berglund stated the Seasonal
Temporary Conditional Use Permit limits the duration of an event to 45 days.
Commissioner Entsminger asked how many acres the Anoka County Farms site has.
Attorney Berglund stated over 20 acres. Commissioner Entsminger asked what type of
permit the winery along Constance Boulevard NE has. Building and Zoning Clerk Bohr
stated the winery has a Conditional Use Permit (CUP); Farm Wineries are allowed with A
CUP in the R-A zoning district. Chair Pogalz added White and Sable, along Highway 65
NE, is a commercial venue and has met the CUP requirements to operate in the CD-1
(Commercial Development ) zoning district. Commissioner Entsminger stated the size
of the acreage may not be as important as how close a venue would be to the nearest

5




Planning Commission Minutes
April 28, 2025

neighbor; there would be the potential for a lot of complaints. Commissioner Ross stated
he does not feel the city should be obligated to change the ordinance as the property
owners have a building that was not intended for the current use and the property owners
should have checked into what the city required prior to hosting events out of respect for
those within close proximity. Commissioner Ross stated he is not in favor of changing
the current requirements of Article 9-330.7. Commissioner Entsminger stated he agreed
with Commissioner Ross; 20 acres provides more of a buffer to neighboring properties.
Commissioner Fisher stated he would consider reducing the acreage requirement if more
conditions were defined. Commissioner Ringler stated maintaining the 20-acre
requirement makes sense; reducing the requirement to 10 acres would require many
additional stipulations to be added to the code. Chair Pogalz stated he concurred with
maintaining the 20-acre requirement. Chair Pogalz stated reducing the acreage
requirement would open options for many landowners who are adjacent to residential
areas. Chair Pogalz stated residents on smaller lots purchased their property to be in
residential areas not to be next to parcels hosting large events on a regular basis. It was
the consensus of the Planning Commission to retain the 20-acre requirement in
Article 9-330.7 for Seasonal Temporary Conditional Use Permits.

City Council Update

Chair Pogalz informed the Commissioners that the City Council concurred with the
Commission’s recommendation to approve rezoning of Lot 1, Block 1, Hentges Addition.
There will not be a Planning Commissioner present at the May 5, 2025 meeting.

ADJOURNMENT:
Motion by Fisher, seconded by Ringler, to adjourn the Planning Commission
meeting at 6:41 p.m. All present in favor, motion carried.

Jennifer Bohr
Building and Zoning Clerk



CITY OF HAM LAKE
PLANNING COMMISSION REQUEST APPLICATION
INSPECTION REPORT

MTG DATE: May 12, 2025

INSPECTION ISSUED TO: _Dave Ringler

APPLICANT/CONTACT: Chris Frovik

TELEPHONE NUMBER: 612-282-0288 or ftrtc@comcast.net

BUSINESS/PLAT NAME: Froviks Towing & Recovery

ADDRESS/LOCATION OF INSPECTION: 14835 Aberdeen St NE

APPLICATION FOR: Conditional Use Permit Amendment

RECOMMENDATION:

DATE:

PLANNING COMMISSIONER SIGNATURE:




CITY OF HAM LAKE

PLANNING 15544 Central Avenue NE

REQUEST Ham Lake, MN 55304
Phone (763) 434-9555 Fax (763) 235-1697

Date of Application W L'//Zf/i5 Date of Receipt ‘71 B0 RS

Receipt# /& 222/ Amount $ 700 - e

Meeting Appearance Dates:

Planning Commission _— /22035 City Council
Please check request(s):
____ Metes & Bounds Conveyance ____ Commercial Building Permit
__ Sketch Plan _____ Certificate of Occupancy
____ Preliminary Plat Approval* _____Home Occupation Permit
___ Final Plat Approval —__Conditional Use Permit (New)*
______Rezoning* - _X__ Conditional Use Permit (Renewal)

__ Multiple Dog License* L Other AW\Q V\DU’V\/Uf‘J(/

*NOTE: Advisory Signage is required for Iand use alteraftions and future road connections. This
application also requires a Public Hearlng. Such fees shall be deducted from deposit.

Development/Business Name: rﬁ V1 lj% T D’U\) IV\Q $ QQ_C(/\H)/H A
Address/Location of property \4%7 CJ A bQ’(d@ Cﬂ JQ)% N'Q H{W‘\A\ hdo{ MM F6 36“1
Legal Description of property:

PIN # Current Zoning QQ & Proposed Zoning __

Notes: LU QYL {USE anending e e of VicLs
Applicant’s Names: C]’W(S FVY)\/I‘/\
susiness Name: _F\iKS Tiwing 1 Ketovery
nddress 4825 Abﬁ’d{’f/% St Ne
city Hm Loz stateMN  zip code 55 D()[ %
phone 1103 [Ur 1320 Gell Phone [ld - 192 0284 rax 103-T% I Z"
Email address ‘H’Fﬂ)@ LOMCaSt, VLQ‘{’

You are advised fthat the 60-day review period required by Minnesota Stafutes Chapter 15,99 does
no¥ begin fo run until all of the required items have been received by the City of Ham Lake.

DATE ]/Q/ %/

AR R FE TR AT R R R R R R R R A R A R A A R A R R A A A R A R R R A A A A R A A N A A A A R R A R A A A A R R A A R A A A R A R A A N A A A AR A R AR A A R AR IR A A AR R R XA R A A TS A bk h

~FOR STAFF USE ONLY -
ACTION BY: Planning Commission
City Council PROPERTY TAXES CURREN( YES/ NO

SIGNATURE / l7—E




CITY OF HAM LAKE

15544 Central Avenue NE
Ham Lake, Minnesota 55304
(763) 434-9555
Fax (763) 434-9599

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
CITY OF HAM LAKE
COUNTY OF ANOKA

STATE OF MINNESOTA

TAKE NOTICE, that pursuant to the requirements of Minnesota Law, a Public Hearing shall be
held before the Ham Lake Planning Commission on Monday, May 12, 2025 at 6:01 p.m. at the
Ham Lake City Hall located at 15544 Central Avenue NE for the purpose of considering the
application of Chris Frovik, Frovik's Towing and Recovery, requesting an amendment to the
Conditional Use Permit to allow storage of additional motor vehicles at 14835 Aberdeen Street
NE, a parcel of certain land situated in the City of Ham Lake, Anoka County, Minnesota and
which is described as follows to wit:

LOT 2 BLK 2 NORTH PINES 3RD ADD

At such hearing both written and oral comments will be heard.

DATED: May 2, 2025

Jennifer Bohr

Building and Zoning Clerk
City of Ham Lake




Meeting Date: May 12, 2025

CITY OF HAM LAKE
STAFF REPORT

To: Members of the Planning Commission
From: Mark Jones, Building and Zoning Official

Subject: Frovik’s Towing and Recovery, 14835 Aberdeen Street NE

Introduction/Discussion:

Frovik's Towing and Recovery is a towing and recovery company that tows disabled
vehicles for insurance roadside assistance programs and for private apartments,
townhomes and businesses. Vehicles are towed to repair shops, car dealerships or
Frovik’s storage yard. The vehicles that are towed to the storage yard are picked up by
the vehicles’ owners. Frovik’s Towing and Recovery is asking for an amendment to the
existing Conditional Use Permit. Per the existing Conditional Use Permit, Frovik’s Towing
and Recovery is only allowed to store 15 towed vehicles at this location. The amendment
would allow an additional 55 vehicles, for a total of 70 towed vehicles, to be stored at this
location. In addition to the parking area for towed vehicles, Frovik’s Towing and Recovery
has 9 parking spaces for customers and employees. One of them meets the Accessibility
Code. All towed vehicles will be stored within a screened area. A resident has contacted
the city to express concern related fluids from vehicles draining onto the ground and loose
parts from towed cars being in the street. These concerns will need to be discussed with
the applicant.

Recommendation:
| recommend approval of the amendment to the Conditional Use Permit at 14835
Aberdeen Street NE for Frovik's Towing and Recovery with the following conditions:

1) Striping parking spaces for customers (3), handicap (1) and employee parking (5)
per site plan.

2) All parking lots, drives and surfaces upon which the general public and employees
shall have access shall be hard surfaced per Article 9-220.1(a).

3) No paving added to site without approval from the City of Ham Lake and the Coon
Creek Watershed District.

4) Maintaining the chain-link fence with privacy slats for security and repairing the
existing fence.

5) Security cameras and security lighting must be in place and must be operational
at all times.

6) Securing any loose parts on vehicles before towing to prevent loose parts from
falling onto any city street.



7) No more than 70 cars to be stored within the fenced area.

8) Outside storage to consist of towed vehicles only.

9) No subleasing the property to additional tenants.

10) Any vehicle leaking fluids, such as oil or anti-freeze, are not to be stored at this
location.

11)Towed vehicles allowed onsite for a maximum of 46 days.

12)Meeting all City, State and County requirements.



Original Conditional Use Permit

VIOLATION OF THE TERMS OR CONDITIONS OF THIS PERMIT MAY
BE GROUNDS FOR REVOCATION OF THE PERMIT PURSUANT TO
SECTION 9-310.34 OF THE ZONING CODE, A COPY OF WHICH IS
HERETO ATTACHED.

Motion by Van Kirk, seconded by Parranto, to concur with the recommendation of the
Planning Commission and approve the Conditional Use Permit for Christopher Frovik to
operate Frovik Towing & Recovery Twin City, Inc. at 14835 Aberdeen Street NE subject
to the following:

1) Striping parking spaces for customers (3), handicap (1) and employee parking per site
plan (minimum 12), all on hard surface

2) Installing chain-link fence with privacy slats for security, along with repairing existing
fence

3) Installing cameras and security lighting

4) No more than 15 cars stored within fenced area

5) No outside storage other than towed vehicles and removal of all existing outside
storage (tires, paint booth, etc.

6) No subleasing the property to additional tenants

7) No paving added without approval from the City of Ham Lake and the Coon Creek
Watershed District

8) Meeting all City, State and County requirements

9) Requiring proper spill containment when necessary

10) Vehicles kept for a maximum of 7 days at this location and be moved to the storage
lot located in Blaine, Minnesota if kept longer than 7 days.

All in favor, motion carried.

Frovik Towing & Recovery Twin City, Inc.
14835 Aberdeen Street NE
Ham Lake, MN 55304

ISSUED: October 16, 2017
RENEWAL DATE: 02/28/2024



ArcGIS Web Map

S|

o .

==

1:2,400

5/7/2025, 10:54:59 AM

450 ft

112.5 225

0

120 m

60

30

Web AppBuilder for ArcGIS



CHISHOLI

1495

1603

/ . 149<4jr>
QEQ D /M 14195';%1

VARVARV 149\}9-/< 1522

1435 1461




Frovik’s Towing & Recovery
Po Box 490787

Blaine, MN 55449
763-786-9220

4/30/25

Frovik’s Towing and Recovery is a towing and recovery company. We
tow disabled vehicles through their insurance roadside to repair shops,
dealerships, and to our storage lot in Ham Lake. We store vehicles for
insurance companies for 7-15 days, and then we tow them to the
specified shop per the insurance company. We also tow for private
properties including apartments, townhomes, and private businesses.
We tow those vehicles to our storage lot in Ham Lake and the owner
picks it up there. The owner can pick up during our release times of:
Monday-Friday 8am to 4pm, and Saturday and Sunday 11lam tolpm. If
the owner doesn’t come and pick it up we by the state statues have to
hold an impounded vehicle for 45 days before we can remove it from out
lot. We will have an employee on site from 7am to 11pm to answer
phones, but will not have customers past 4pm at the property.
According to lot measurements and Ham Lake code, we have the
availability to have 70 parking spots behind our gated fence; we rarely
have the lot full.

We do repair our own trucks but we do not repair customer’s vehicles.
We have approximately 12 employees including our mechanic (1), office
staff (5), and drivers (6).

Since we have had our business in Ham Lake we have grown
substantially and we are requesting an amendment to our CUP for
additional parking of vehicles in our storage lot.

Thank you, Frovik’s Towing




ArcGIS Web Map

1 . L

4/1/2025, 1:54:49 PM

Multi-units

o T o

Web AppBuilder for ArcGIS



IRy s

f O O I I A RN

35

7
+

PECIS

=2 |

s

“'\

<V St

T T gy, 0 VLCa®
I (12,7 S T O O
1 ]1dsl

22T T | lorechos

]

0h




|

T

l

1

1

‘i, i

o
|

H‘ :

|
—‘Rq- v

T

n

T
|

|

||
|

o ok’[
) \Tkwl:

O

ﬂ

1

—_—

—

;\_L] .TTI‘ |

1|
L]

‘|
1



L]
)

JeuG

N

n!«.)\rﬁ&

no20

- w Qo)

\—

>?2\70

e
<

z
(]






